
           

Planning and
Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

November 20, 2024 | 5:30 p.m.
Chandler City Council Chambers       
88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler AZ

  

 
  

Commission Members
Chair Rick Heumann
Vice Chair Sherri Koshiol
Commissioner Mike Quinn
Commissioner Kyle Barichello
Commissioner Rene Lopez
Commissioner Charlotte Golla
Commissioner Ryan Schwarzer

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and to the general
public that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to
the public on Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 5:30 p.m., at City Council Chambers, 88
E. Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more members of the Commission may attend this
meeting by telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  



Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - November 20, 2024

           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. October 16, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning Commission

meeting Minutes of the Study Session of October 16, 2024 and Regular Meeting of
October 16, 2024.

 

2. Rezoning, Preliminary Development Plan, and Preliminary Plat,
PLH24-0021/PLT24-0007 Chandler 56, 13.9-acre site generally located 1/4 mile
north of the northeast corner of 56th Street and Chandler Boulevard

  Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning, PLH24-0021
Chandler 56, Rezoning from Planned Area Development (PAD) for automobile storage
and salvage yard uses to Planned Area Development (PAD) for Planned Industrial (I-1)
type uses and automotive accessory sales and installation uses, subject to the conditions
as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan, PLH24-0021 Chandler 56, for site layout and building architecture,
subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Plat
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Plat,
PLT24-0007 Chandler 56, subject to the condition as recommended by Planning staff.

 

3. Use Permit, PLH24-0033 Round 1 Bowling & Arcade, 3177 W Chandler Boulevard
in the Chandler Fashion Center, generally located at the southwest corner of Price
Road and Chandler Boulevard.

Page 2 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH24-0033 Round 1
Bowling & Arcade, Use Permit for a Series 6 Bar Liquor License within a new bowling
alley and arcade, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

4. Notice of Cancellation of the December 4, 2024, and December 18, 2024, Planning
and Zoning Commission Hearings

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel the December 4, 2024, and December
18, 2024,  Planning and Zoning Commission Hearings.

 

Discussion
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

5. The next Regular Meeting will be held on January 15, 2025, in the Chandler City
Council Chambers, 88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler, Arizona.

  

 

Information Items
 

6. Resident Survey
It’s that time of year again! The City of Chandler is starting its budget process and
encourages residents to provide their thoughts about the community and its future. 

Starting Monday, Nov. 25, Chandler residents will be able to find the survey at 
chandleraz.gov/budget and will be available through Friday, Jan. 10, 2025.

City staff asks residents to answer at least the first six general questions of the survey which
should take about two minutes. The remaining questions allow you to provide funding
priorities as well as feedback on the Council Strategic Focus Areas. You can share thoughts
and ideas on any or all of the topics including open text boxes for comments.

The budget survey results are shared with the Mayor, City Council Members, City Manager
and staff to assist in the formulation of the city’s financial plan. Please take this opportunity to
let us know what is going well, and what could use some additional attention during the next
Budget Year.

In addition to the online survey, paper copies will also be available in English, Spanish and
Mandarin Chinese, and may be picked up at various city facilities,  including libraries,
community centers and the lobby of City Hall.

  

 

Adjourn
 

 

Page 3 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission

https://www.chandleraz.gov/government/budget-and-capital-improvement-program/planning


ITEM  1 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-064
       

Date: November 20, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: October 16, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting Minutes of the Study Session of October 16, 2024 and
Regular Meeting of October 16, 2024.

Attachments
October 16, 2024 Study Session Minutes 
October 16, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 









































ITEM  2 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-062
       

Date: November 20, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Taylor Manemann, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0021/PLT24-0007 Chandler 56
Request: Rezoning from Planned Area Development (PAD) for automobile storage

and salvage yard uses to Planned Area Development (PAD) for Planned
Industrial (I-1) type uses and automotive accessory sales and installation
uses

Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval for site layout and building
architecture

Preliminary Plat approval for an industrial development within three lots
Location: 13.9-acre site generally located 1/4 mile north of the northeast corner of

56th Street and Chandler Boulevard
Applicant: Jason Morris, Withey Morris Baugh

Proposed Motion:
Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning,
PLH24-0021 Chandler 56, Rezoning from Planned Area Development (PAD) for
automobile storage and salvage yard uses to Planned Area Development (PAD)
for Planned Industrial (I-1) type uses and automotive accessory sales and
installation uses, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan, PLH24-0021 Chandler 56, for site layout and building
architecture, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.



architecture, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Plat
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Plat,
PLT24-0007 Chandler 56, subject to the condition as recommended by Planning
staff.

Background Data:
Subject site is approximately 13.9 acres and currently consists of two parcels
zoned PAD for automobile storage and salvage yard uses
Both parcels were zoned under separate cases with the southern parcel
receiving PAD zoning in 1987, followed by the northern parcel in 1994
The site is currently used as an industrial storage yard with a warehouse,
repair garage, and ancillary structures
Applicant is proposing a single-phase project consisting of three (3) flex
industrial buildings allowing for light industrial uses, research and
development, tech-related businesses, and automotive accessory sales and
installation uses
The site is currently owned by Sun Valley Community Church and was
previously owned by Valley Christian Schools.  Both the church and the
school had considered expanding their operations to the site, but decided not
to after discovering more about the site's constraints and incompatibility with
city adopted plans designating the site as industrial.  
Staff is proposing a stipulation to prohibit church and school uses on the site.

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Industrial Uses: Construction

Company and HVAC Contractor
South Industrial Uses: Paving

materials supplier
East Industrial Uses: Asphalt contractor West 56th Street, then Industrial

Uses

General Plan and Area Plan Designations
Plans  Existing Proposed
General Plan Employment within the Loop202/I-10 growth area No Change

Proposed Development
Lot Size 13.9 acres



Building Square
Footage

Three buildings totaling approximately 181,040 sq. ft.

Building Height 37'-7" provided
50' maximum allowed under PAD

Building Setbacks Front (56th Street): 50'
Side (North): 10'
Side (South): 10'
Rear (East): 10'

Landscape
Setbacks

Front (56th Street): 20'
Side (North): 10'
Side (South): 10'
Rear (East): 10'

Perimeter landscaping is not required within the truck court to
the east and south of Building C, given its adjacency to
existing industrial uses

Lot Coverage 29% provided
55% maximum allowed under PAD

Proposed
Materials

Concrete tilt with formed reveals
Steel Canopies with wire mesh soffit at main entrances
Color theme of gray tones with blue accents

Parking Spaces
Required

363 parking spaces
2 stalls per 1,000 sq. ft.

Parking Spaces
Provided 

377 parking spaces

Review and Recommendation
The subject site is approximately 13.9 acres and consists of two parcels currently
zoned PAD for automobile storage and salvage yard uses. Both parcels were
zoned under separate zoning cases with the southern parcel receiving PAD
zoning in 1987, followed by the northern parcel in 1994. The site is currently used
as an industrial storage yard with a warehouse, repair garage, and ancillary
structures.

The proposed development is a single-phase project consisting of three (3) flex
industrial buildings allowing for light industrial uses, research and development,
tech-related businesses, and automotive accessory sales and installation uses.
School uses will be prohibited on the site. There are currently no end-users
designated for the three buildings and therefore, the development has been



designed to accommodate a wide array of industrial users. The three buildings
have been designed to be divisible per market demand. At this time, Buildings A
and B are contemplated as single tenant buildings, while Building C is
contemplated to accommodate two tenants.

The primary building material is tilt-up concrete panels and painted gray tones with
an accent of blue. The main entrances to each building are visible from 56th
Street and feature geometric cast-in concrete reveals and vision glass
windows. The Site Plan has been designed around a 60-foot-wide gas
easement which runs through the middle of the site. As the possible improvements
are limited within this easement area, it will instead be utilized as a fire lane which
doubles as a landscaped, pedestrian walkway. The walkway will be constructed
with stabilized decomposed granite and landscaped in a way that encourages
pedestrian activity and further activates this portion of the site. 

Per Zoning Code Section 35-1902(5)(C), the Zoning Administrator may reduce or
waive screening requirements for roof mounted equipment if a building is located
within an industrial center or business park and roof-mounted equipment will not
be visible from an arterial street or residential property. The applicant has provided
a sight-line exhibit and roof plan to highlight portions of the roof where equipment
cannot be located, to ensure no roof-mounted equipment will be visible from 56th
Street. With no roof-mounted equipment visible from 56th Street and no residential
property adjacent to the site, staff supports this reduction in screening requirements.

There are three (3) access drives proposed along 56th Street. The middle access
drive aligns with Erie Street and provides full movement for predominantly truck
traffic. The central drive serves the truck courts for all three buildings, which are
oriented internal to the site and screened from public view by 8-foot-tall walls. The
other two drives provide right-in / right-out movement to access auto parking and
the front of the buildings. This will provide separation between truck and auto
traffic. There are 377 auto parking stalls provided, exceeding the City's
requirement of 2 stalls per 1,000 square feet. Provisions for future EV charging
stations are integrated into the plan so that charging stations can be installed at a
future time with tenant demand.

The proposed flex industrial development is compatible land use with the
surrounding area and the General Plan Land Use designation. As such, Planning
staff recommends approval subject to conditions.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the



This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
As the site is not located within 600 feet of any residentially zoned property, a
written notice was sent in lieu of holding a neighborhood meeting.
A public hearing sign was posted on the site.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any concerns or
opposition to the request. 

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Rezoning
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of Rezoning from PAD for automobile storage and salvage
yard uses to PAD for Planned Industrial (I-1) type uses and automotive accessory
sales and installation uses, subject to the following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled “Chandler 56” and kept on file in the City of Chandler
Planning Division, in File No. PLH24-0021, modified by such conditions
included at the time the Booklet was approved by the Chandler City Council
and/or as thereafter amended, modified or supplemented by the Chandler
City Council.
 

1.

Uses permitted on the property shall be those permitted in the I-1 zoning
district and automotive accessory sales and installation uses.
 

2.

Schools, churches and other places of worship shall be prohibited. 
 

3.

The use of a data center as the primary use shall be prohibited.
 

4.

Right-of-way dedications to achieve full half-widths, including turn lanes and
deceleration lanes, per the standards of the Chandler Transportation Plan.
 

5.

Future median openings shall be located and designed in compliance with
City-adopted design standards (Technical Design Manual #4).
 

6.

Completion of the construction of all required off-site street improvements
including but not limited to paving, landscaping, curb, gutter and sidewalks,
median improvements and street lighting to achieve conformance with City
codes, standard details, and design manuals.
 

7.

The developer shall be required to install landscaping in the arterial street8.



median(s) adjoining this project. In the event that the landscaping already
exists within such median(s), the developer shall be required to upgrade such
landscaping to meet current City standards.
 
The landscaping in all rights-of-way shall be maintained by the adjacent
property owner or property owners' association.
 

9.

The landscaping in all open-spaces shall be maintained by the adjacent
property owner or property owners' association, and shall be maintained at a
level consistent with or better than at the time of planting.
 

10.

Minimum building setbacks shall be as follows: 
Property Line Location Minimum Building Setback
Front (56th Street) 50'
Side (North Property Line) 10'
Side (South Property Line) 10'
Rear (East Property Line) 10'

11.

Preliminary Development Plan
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan, subject to the
following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled "Chandler 56" and kept on file in the City of Chandler
Planning Division, in File No. PLH24-0021, modified by such conditions
included at the time the Booklet was approved by the Chandler City Council
and/or as thereafter amended, modified or supplemented by the Chandler
City Council.
 

1.

The site shall be maintained in a clear and orderly manner. 
 

2.

Landscaping plans (including for open space, rights-of-ways, and street
medians) and perimeter walls shall be approved by the Planning
Administrator. 
 

3.

Landscaping shall be maintained at a level consistent with or better than at
the time of planting. 
 

4.

Fifty percent of the trees planted along the arterial streets shall be a minimum5.



of 36-inch box and be a minimum of 12-feet in height at the time of planting.
 
All raceway signage shall be prohibited within the development.
 

6.

The monument sign panels shall have an integrated or decorative cover
panel until a tenant name is added to the sign. 
 

7.

Sign packages, including free-standing signs as well as wall-mounted signs,
shall be designed in coordination with landscape plans, planting materials,
storm water retention requirements, and utility pedestals, so as not to create
problems with sign visibility or prompt the removal of required landscape
materials.
 

8.

All mechanical equipment, including HVAC, utility meters, etc. shall be
screened from view by material(s) that are architecturally integrated and
consistent with the proposed buildings.
 

9.

Preliminary Development Plan approval does not constitute Final
Development Plan approval; compliance with the details required by all
applicable codes and conditions of the City of Chandler and this Preliminary
Development Plan shall apply.

10.

Preliminary Plat
Planning staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat subject to the following condition: 

Approval by the City Engineer and Planning Administrator with regard to the
details of all submittals required by code or condition.

1.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Development Booklet 



N 
54

TH
 S

T

N 
56

TH
 S

T

W CHANDLER BL

W GALVESTON ST

W DETROIT ST

W ERIE ST

W OAKLAND ST

N 
NO

N-
DE

DI
CA

TE
D

W LAREDO ST

W DEL RIO ST

N D
AV

ID 
DR

W CRAFCO WY

W PRIVATE

City of Chandler Planning Division

56
th 

St
.

Project Details
Rezone/PDP/Preliminary Plat
Approx. 13.9 Acres
Proposed Flex Industrial Development

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0021/PLT24-0007 Chandler 56 ´

^

Chandler Blvd.

PAD

PAD
Chandler Crossing

PAD

PAD

PAD

PAD

I-1

PAD

PAD

C-2

I-1

I-1

PAD

PAD

PAD

C-2

I-1 PAD
PADC-2/PAD

PAD

I-1/PAD

PAD

I-1

PAD

I-1

AG-1

I-1
PAD

Project Site



N 
54

TH
 S

T

N 
56

TH
 S

T

W CHANDLER BL

W GALVESTON ST

W DETROIT ST

W ERIE ST

W OAKLAND ST

N 
NO

N-
DE

DI
CA

TE
D

W LAREDO ST

W DEL RIO ST

N D
AV

ID 
DR

W CRAFCO WY

W PRIVATE

City of Chandler Planning Division

56
th 

St
.

Project Details
Rezone/PDP/Preliminary Plat
Approx. 13.9 Acres
Proposed Flex Industrial Development

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0021/PLT24-0007 Chandler 56 ´

^

Chandler Blvd.

PAD

PAD
Chandler Crossing

PAD

PAD

PAD

PAD

I-1

PAD

PAD

C-2

I-1

I-1

PAD

PAD

PAD

C-2

I-1 PAD
PADC-2/PAD

PAD

I-1/PAD

PAD

I-1

PAD

I-1

AG-1

I-1
PAD

Project Site



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Chandler 56 
Rezoning, Preliminary Development Plan and 
Preliminary Plat Request 

Case Nos. PLH24-0021, PLT24-0007 

Final Submittal: October 28, 2024 

3rd Submittal: October 11, 2024 

2nd Submittal: September 17, 2024 

1st Submittal: May 17, 2024 



Page 2 of 8 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Legal Representative: 
Withey Morris Baugh PLC 
Jason Morris / Stephanie Watney, AICP 
2525 East Arizona Biltmore Circle, Suite A-212 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 

Architect: 
Opus AE Group, L.L.C. 
10350 Bren Road West Minnetonka, MN 
55343-0110 952-656-4444 
 

Civil Engineer: 
Kimley-Horn 
7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85020 

Landscape Architect: 
Studio DPA 
P.O. Box 3489 
Gilbert, AZ 85299 

 

 

Development Team 

Developer: 

 
2555 East Camelback Road, Suite 100 

Phoenix, AZ 85016  

 



Page 3 of 8 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
I. PAD ....................................................................................................................................... 4 

A. PROJECT OVERVIEW ............................................................................................... 4 

B. RELATIONSHIP TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  ....................................................... 4 

C. GENERAL PLAN AND ZONING  .............................................................................. 4 

D. PERMITTED USES ...................................................................................................... 5 

II. PDP ...................................................................................................................................... 5 

A. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS  ................................................................................ 5 

B. SITE LAYOUT AND DESIGN  .................................................................................... 6 

C. ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND THEME  ............................................................... 6 

D. LANDSCAPING .......................................................................................................... 7 

E. PARKING .................................................................................................................... 7 

F. SIGNAGE .................................................................................................................... 7 

G. PHASING .................................................................................................................... 7 

III. ENGINEERING ................................................................................................................... 8 

A. GRADING AND DRAINAGE ..................................................................................... 8 

B. WATER AND SEWER  ................................................................................................ 8 

IV. SUMMARY ......................................................................................................................... 8 
 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
 

AERIAL CONTEXT MAP  ....................................................................................................... A 

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN  ................................................................................................... B 

PERSPECTIVE RENDERINGS  .............................................................................................. C 

LANDSCAPE PLAN ............................................................................................................... D 

ELEVATIONS  ......................................................................................................................... E 

COLORS AND MATERIALS PALETTE  ................................................................................. F 

SITE DETAILS ......................................................................................................................... G 

PRELIMINARY GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN ............................................................. H 

PRELIMINARY PLAT ................................................................................................................ I 



Page 4 of 8 
 

I. PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT 
 

A. Introduction and Project Overview 
 
On behalf of Opus Development Company, L.L.C, a national developer of high-quality flex light industrial 
developments, this application is a request for approval of a Planned Area Development (PAD), 
Preliminary Development Plan (“PDP”) and Preliminary Plat for the property located at the northeast 
corner of W Detroit Street and 56th Street, otherwise commonly known as Maricopa County Assessor’s 
Parcel Numbers 301-68-006U (“South Parcel”) and -006S (“North Parcel”) (cumulatively, the “Property”) 
(See Tab A, Aerial Map). The North Parcel is approximately 8.82 acres and the South Parcel is 
approximately 5.09 acres, for a total of approximately 14 acres. The Property is currently utilized as an 
industrial storage yard which features four (4) existing structures including a 5,000 square foot repair 
garage and 16,000 square foot storage warehouse, a 2,084 residential-type building and a 6,350 canopy 
structure. The Property is a prime infill industrial property, surrounded by other I-1 type uses.  
 
As detailed herein, the intent of this PAD is to establish site-specific permitted uses, as well development 
standards and design criteria for redevelopment of the Property as a high-quality flex industrial 
development which will provide new employment opportunities within a designated growth area. The 
proposed Project features approximately 181,030 square feet of building area across three (3) buildings. 
The proposed development is an appropriate land use for the Property given the character of the 
surrounding area and site encumbrances including a 60’ wide gas easement which runs through the 
middle of the site, which limits the extent of possible improvements within this area. 
 
Ultimately, this PAD is compatible with existing land use patterns in the area and redevelopment of it will 
help further the City’s goals for this growth area. 
 

B. Relationship to Adjacent Properties 
 
The Property is bound by 56th Street to the west; and, along its east boundary is the Kyrene Branch 
Canal. The area surrounding the Property consists of I-1 and PAD zoning to the north, east, south. To 
the west, beyond 56th Street, are I-1 and PAD uses.  
 

C. General Plan and Zoning 

The City of Chandler General Plan designation for the Property is “Employment”. The “Employment” 
category is intended to strengthen the City’s economic base by expanding growth areas and identifying 
a variety of employment areas for future growth. Major employers, knowledge-based industries, and 
industrial/business parks are encouraged within the Employment category. Additionally, a compatible 
mix of supporting commercial uses may be considered.  

The Property is also designated as being within the Loop 202/I-10 Growth Area, which supports 
warehousing and large manufacturing with smaller support businesses. With the amount of traffic that 
passes by this area and the regional connectivity provided by the freeways, there is an opportunity to 



Page 5 of 8 
 

redevelop the Property with new employment uses. The General Plan outlines policies for this Growth 
Area such as encouraging “business development that can benefit from strategic connectivity to regional, 
state, and interstate transportation key commerce corridors.” Accordingly, this request conforms to the 
General Plan. 

The North and South Parcel are zoned today with independent Planned Area Development districts for 
auto-storage and salvage uses. Because the existing PAD’s are specific to auto-storage / salvage uses, 
a rezoning is required to provide a framework for development of the Property as envisioned. Accordingly, 
this PAD/PDP is requested to allow flex light industrial uses as permitted at the Property, and to establish 
site layout and building architecture for the Project, as detailed further below. This request will result in 
the highest and best use of the Property. 

D. Permitted Uses  
 

All uses permitted in the Planned Industrial (I-1) District of the Chandler Zoning Ordinance; research and 
development; tech-related business; and automotive accessory sales and installation uses. School uses 
shall be prohibited. 

 

II. Preliminary Development Plan  
 

The PDP establishes the site and building standards for development of the Property.   
 

A. Development Standards  
 

All development standards in the I-1 zoning district of the Chandler Zoning Ordinance shall apply to the 
Property, except as provided herein.  In the event of a conflict between a provision of this application and 
a provision of the Chandler Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of this PAD shall apply. Refer to Table 1 
for a summary of development standards for this proposal. 

 
Table 1 – Development Standards  

Development Standard PAD 
Building Height Max. 55 feet 

 
Building Setbacks (Min) 

Front (56th Street) 
Side (North Property Line) 
Side (South Property Line) 
Rear (East Property Line) 

 
50’ 
10’ 
10’ 
10’ 

Perimeter Landscape Setbacks (Min) 
Front (56th Street) 
Side (North Property Line) 
Side (South Property Line) 
Rear (East Property Line) 

 
20’ 
10’ 
10’ (1) 
10’ (1) 

Lot Coverage (Max) 55% 



Page 6 of 8 
 

(1) *Perimeter landscaping is not required within the truck court to the east and south of Building C, 
given its adjacency to existing I-1 industrial uses and potential for conflicts. 
 

B. Site Layout and Design 
 

The proposed project consists of three flex-industrial buildings totaling approximately 181,030 gross 
square feet. Refer to Tab B, Conceptual Site Plan. The Project is being developed on a speculative 
basis, without known tenants, and is designed to accommodate a wide array of industrial users.  
 
Three (3) access drives are proposed along 56th Street. The central access drive aligns with Erie Street 
and provides full movement for predominantly truck traffic. The central drive serves the truck courts, 
which are oriented internal to the site and screened from public view by 8-foot-tall walls. The outboard 
drives provide right-in / right-out movement to access auto parking and the front of the buildings. Auto 
parking is screened from public view by a combination of 32-inch-tall CMU walls and landscaping. The 
strategy for the access drives and internal vehicular circulation provides separation between truck and 
auto traffic to improve site function and safety. Pedestrian sidewalks at the north and south of the site 
connect the main entrances of the buildings to the existing public sidewalk along 56th Street. 
Approximately 377 auto parking stalls are provided at a ratio exceeding 2 stalls per 1,000 square feet, 
and thus meets the City’s new parking requirements for flex industrial uses. Provisions for future EV 
charging stations are integrated into the plan so that charging stations can be installed at a future time 
with tenant demand.        
 
Two (2) gas lines exist within a 60’ wide easement which runs through the middle of the site, thus limiting 
the extent of possible improvements within this area. However, the gas easement area is planned to 
include a stabilized decomposed granite fire lane which doubles as a walkway and will be landscaped in 
a way that encourages pedestrian activity as a means of activating this portion of the site. 

 

C. Architectural Design and Theme 

The architectural vernacular of the proposed buildings is a modern character, with clean edges and forms 
provided. The main entrances to each building are visible from 56th Street and they stand out with a 
prominent geometric form. The entrance architecture is sculpted in a way that provides shade and 
integrates with the landscape design to provide pedestrian amenities. The primary building material is 
tilt-up concrete panels, which are embossed with a series of reveals and painted grey tones with an 
accent of blue. A mid-tone grey band is provided along the base of each building to visually anchor them 
to the ground and includes pedestrian scaled details. Windows are provided at eye level where potential 
office space would go, and clerestory windows are provided higher in the walls to allow daylight to 
penetrate deep into the space. Vertical banding carries across the façade to provide visual interest and 
uniformity across all buildings. The site is intended to have a campus-like architectural aesthetic. The 
project buildings are organized with internal truck courts and external auto parking. See Tab C, 
Perspective Renderings, Tab E, Elevations, and Tab F, Colors and Materials Palette. 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 8 
 

D. Landscaping and Walls 
 
Landscaping will be provided in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, unless otherwise modified 
herein. The landscape architectural design for Chandler 56 will utilize a mix of regionally appropriate 
hardscape and planting materials that adhere to City of Chandler requirements, as well as fit with the 
surrounding area.  The hardscape design will feature site amenities at each building entry including a 
low courtyard wall, bench seating, large-boxed shade trees and a boulder garden.  The design of these 
elements is coordinated with the architectural features of the building, including related shade canopies.    
  
Plant selections are based on low water use, durability, year-round color, and appropriateness of 
commercial sites. Landscape zones were established within the project limits and include Perimeter, 
Basins, Entries, Parking and Foundation plantings. Each zone is designed to utilize the best 
characteristics of the materials and maximize efficiency and aesthetics.  
 
A low water use drip system and smart controller with rain sensors will be used for all landscape irrigation 
within the project site.   No turf is being proposed. 

 
The Project’s frontage is planned with formal placements of Red Push Pistache, Evergreen Elm and 
Desert Willow, as well as strong massings of shrubs and accents, resulting in a strong formal streetscape 
design. Color, texture and massings will create visual interest for people and cars passing by.  See Tab 
D, Landscape Plan and Tab G, Site Details. 
 
The Property features an existing perimeter wall along the all sides of the Property excluding the street 
frontage.  Perimeter and parking screen walls will be provided, as appropriate, along the 56th Street 
frontage to screen auto parking areas and truck dock areas.  

 

E. Parking 
 
As noted, there are 362 parking spaces required for the proposed development and 377 parking spaces 
are provided, exceeding the code minimums. The provided parking includes eleven (11) EV capable 
spaces and fifteen (15) accessible parking spaces. Bike racks will also be provided at each building 
entrance. 

F. Signage 
 

Signage for the Project will comply with the City’s Zoning Code requirements. 
 

G. Phasing 
 

It is anticipated that the Project will be developed under a single phase, subject to market conditions. 
 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

III. Engineering 
 

A. Grading and Drainage 
 

Stormwater retention for the 100-year, 2-hour storm will be retained onsite in a combination of surface 
and underground retention basins. Retention basins will dissipate within 36-hours by the use of surface 
percolation and drywells. The site will be graded to drain stormwater runoff into these retention basins 
by the use of surface conveyance and storm drains pipes. See Tab H, Preliminary Grading and 
Drainage Plan. A preliminary plat is also provided herein at Tab I. 

 

B. Water and Sewer 
 
This Property is bound on the west by public right-of-way and existing public water and sewer 
infrastructure.  Each building will have a separate domestic water and sanitary sewer service. For fire 
protection, a fire line will loop around the site with fire hydrants spaced at 500-foot maximum intervals to 
meet City of Chandler Fire Department requirements. 

 

IV. Summary 
 

Chandler 56 PAD will provide an attractive, high-quality development that will attract employment users to 
the area and provide new building inventory for businesses and employers who will contribute to the 
economic vitality of the City. This flexible project will accommodate a variety of business sizes and types to 
locate or expand their operations in an identified growth area.  The proposed PAD/PDP conforms with and 
promotes the goals and objectives of the City of Chandler General Plan.  

 



TAB A



Stephanie
Typewritten Text
SITE AERIAL MAP

Stephanie
Typewritten Text
SITE



TAB B









TAB C







TAB D



24"

24"

24"

24"

24"
24"

36"36" 36"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

36" 36" 36"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

48"

48"

A A A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

AA

A

48"48"

48"

24" 24"
24"

24"24"
24"

L

S

L

M

M

M

S

S

SS

SSSSSSSS

0 15 30 60 NORTH

DP
A

s
t

u
d

i
o

Pl
an

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

an
d
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re

P.
O.

Bo
x 3

48
9 -

 G
ilb

er
t, A

Z 
85

29
9

48
0.5

77
.58

18
 | 6

02
.56

8.6
60

6
ww

w.
stu

dio
DP

A.
co

m

DATE:
10.22.24

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

ON
:

CH
AN

DL
ER

 56
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
OR

: O
PU

S 
GR

OU
P

CH
AN

DL
ER

, A
Z 

85
22

6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

SHEET OF 04

10.22.24

15 gal

ACCENTS, GRASSES AND CACTI

5 gallon

GROUNDCOVERS:
1 gallon

Chilopsis linearis

Caesalpina mexicana

Quercus virginiana

Mexican Bird of Paradise

Desert Willow

Southern Live Oak

Agave weberi

Hesperaloe funifera

Muhlenbergia rigens

Dodonea viscosa

Tecoma x 'Orange Jubilee'

Hesperaloe parviflora

Leucophyllum frutescens 'Green Cloud'

Weber's Agave

Giant Hesperaloe

Deer Grass

Hop Bush

Orange Jubilee Tecoma Hybrid

Red Yucca

Green Cloud Texas Sage

75

Aloe 'Blue Elf'

Lantana 'New Gold' 

Rosmarinus officinalis 'prostratus'

Aloe 'Blue Elf'

New Gold Lantana

Prostrate Rosemary

5 gallon

16

55

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

1 gallon

1 gallon

1 gallon

37

ROCK MULCH:

1/2", Screened, ROCKPROS USA "CARMEL" 150,000 SF

24"

24"

15 gal 13

24" Box 28

24" Box 27

Acacia aneura
Mulga

Pistachia chinensis 'Red Push'
Red Push Pistache

Uhlmus Parvifolia
Evergreen Elm

Chitalpa tashkentensis
Chitalpa

24" Box 18
5

13

24" Box 32

DG
2" Deep in all Landscape Areas

A Aloe barbadensis / Aloe Vera
Aloe (Yellow Blooming Variety)

5 gallon

42

12

Accent Trees:

5 gallon

Dasylirion wheeleri
Desert Spoon

SHRUBS
Bougainvillea spp.

Bougainvillea
5 gallon

Asclepias subulata
Desert Milkweed

5 gallon

Calliandra californica
Red Fairy Duster

5 gallon

Justicia californica
Chuparosa

5 gallon

Myrtus communis 'Compacta'
Compact Roman Myrtle

5 gallon

10 Cane Min.Fouquieria splendens
Ocotillo

Nerium oleander 'Little Red'
Dwarf Red Oleander

5 gallon

30

189

39

82

109

85

35

116

26

91

78

30

44

47

23

PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE
BOTANICAL NAMESYMBOL

COMMON NAME
SIZE COMMENT

TREES:

QTY

36"

Lantana montevidensis
Purple Lantana

Single Trunk

Opuntia violacea 'Santa Rita' 
Purple Prickley Pear

5 gallon 30

Echinocactus grusonii
Golden Barrel Cactus

5 gallon 18

Simmondsia chinensis
Jojoba

5 gallon 38

Caesalpinia pulcherrima
Red Bird of Paradise

5 gallon 29

Callistemon viminalis 'Little John'
Little John Brittle Bush

1 gallon 29

24"

Existing Tree to Remain

24"

36" Box

Multi-Trunk

48" Box

48"

48"

48" Box

1/4" Minus Stabilized Decomposed Granite 18,425 SF

Granite Boulders - Surface Select
Small (1'x1'), Medium (1'x2'),
& Large (2'x3')

10, 8, 6S M L

6 Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk
Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Existing Shrubs to Remain

L-1

PRELIMINARY
L A N D S C A P E

01

VICINITY MAP
E KNOX RD

W RAY RD

W CHANDLER RD

S 
KY

RE
NE

 R
D

N 
56

TH
 S

T

N 
48

TH
 S

T

S 
RN

CH
 C

IR
 E

I 1
0 H

IG
HW

AY

LOOP 202

LOOP 202

KY
REN

E B
RAN

CH CAN
AL

DETROIT ST
ERIE ST

OAKLAND ST

PROJECT
LOCATION

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 'A

'
SE

E 
L-

2

56th Street

Building A

Detention Pond

Detention Pond

Enhanced Paving at EntryExisting Landscape to Remain

Firelane / Walkway

Firelane / Walkway

Existing Gaslines

Truck Court

Truck Court

Trash / Recycling
Enclosure

Trash / Recycling
Enclosure

6' High Decorative
Screen Wall

Auto Parking

L-1
L-2

Building A
Building B

Building C

KEYMAP:

60' Gas Easement

MATCHLINE 'C'

R.O.W.

32" High
Decorative
Screen Wall

R.O.W.

MATCHLINE 'C'56th Street MATCHLINE 'C' 56th Street

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 'A

'
M

AT
CH

LI
NE

 'A
'

MATCHLINE 'B'

L-2

Existing Landscape to Remain

Amenity Area:
1. Large Shade Tree
2. Seating (2 Benches)
3. Boulder Garden
4. Bike Racks



24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24" 24" 24"

24"

36" 36"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24" 24"

24" 24" 24"

24"
24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24" 24"

24"

24"

24" 24"

24" 24"

24" 24"

24"

24"

24"24"
24"

36" 36" 36"

36" 36"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

24"

48"

48"

48"

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A
A

A

A A

A

A
A

A

A
A A

48"48"

48"

24"

24"

24"

A

A

A

24" 24" 24"24" 24" 24"

L

M

S

L

M
M S

S

S

L
M

S

L

M

S

S

24" 24" 24" 24" 24"

24" 24"

0 15 30 60 NORTH

DP
A

s
t

u
d

i
o

Pl
an

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

an
d
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re

P.
O.

Bo
x 3

48
9 -

 G
ilb

er
t, A

Z 
85

29
9

48
0.5

77
.58

18
 | 6

02
.56

8.6
60

6
ww

w.
stu

dio
DP

A.
co

m

DATE:
10.22.24

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

ON
:

CH
AN

DL
ER

 56
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
OR

: O
PU

S 
GR

OU
P

CH
AN

DL
ER

, A
Z 

85
22

6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

SHEET OF 04

10.22.24

15 gal

ACCENTS, GRASSES AND CACTI

5 gallon

GROUNDCOVERS:
1 gallon

Chilopsis linearis

Caesalpina mexicana

Quercus virginiana

Mexican Bird of Paradise

Desert Willow

Southern Live Oak

Agave weberi

Hesperaloe funifera

Muhlenbergia rigens

Dodonea viscosa

Tecoma x 'Orange Jubilee'

Hesperaloe parviflora

Leucophyllum frutescens 'Green Cloud'

Weber's Agave

Giant Hesperaloe

Deer Grass

Hop Bush

Orange Jubilee Tecoma Hybrid

Red Yucca

Green Cloud Texas Sage

75

Aloe 'Blue Elf'

Lantana 'New Gold' 

Rosmarinus officinalis 'prostratus'

Aloe 'Blue Elf'

New Gold Lantana

Prostrate Rosemary

5 gallon

16

55

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

1 gallon

1 gallon

1 gallon

37

ROCK MULCH:

1/2", Screened, ROCKPROS USA "CARMEL" 150,000 SF

24"

24"

15 gal 13

24" Box 28

24" Box 27

Acacia aneura
Mulga

Pistachia chinensis 'Red Push'
Red Push Pistache

Uhlmus Parvifolia
Evergreen Elm

Chitalpa tashkentensis
Chitalpa

24" Box 18
5

13

24" Box 32

DG
2" Deep in all Landscape Areas

A Aloe barbadensis / Aloe Vera
Aloe (Yellow Blooming Variety)

5 gallon

42

12

Accent Trees:

5 gallon

Dasylirion wheeleri
Desert Spoon

SHRUBS
Bougainvillea spp.

Bougainvillea
5 gallon

Asclepias subulata
Desert Milkweed

5 gallon

Calliandra californica
Red Fairy Duster

5 gallon

Justicia californica
Chuparosa

5 gallon

Myrtus communis 'Compacta'
Compact Roman Myrtle

5 gallon

10 Cane Min.Fouquieria splendens
Ocotillo

Nerium oleander 'Little Red'
Dwarf Red Oleander

5 gallon

30

189

39

82

109

85

35

116

26

91

78

30

44

47

23

PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE
BOTANICAL NAMESYMBOL

COMMON NAME
SIZE COMMENTS

TREES:

QTY

36"

Lantana montevidensis
Purple Lantana

Single Trunk

Opuntia violacea 'Santa Rita' 
Purple Prickley Pear

5 gallon 30

Echinocactus grusonii
Golden Barrel Cactus

5 gallon 18

Simmondsia chinensis
Jojoba

5 gallon 38

Caesalpinia pulcherrima
Red Bird of Paradise

5 gallon 29

Callistemon viminalis 'Little John'
Little John Brittle Bush

1 gallon 29

24"

Existing Tree to Remain

24"

36" Box

Multi-Trunk

48" Box

48"

48"

48" Box

1/4" Minus Stabilized Decomposed Granite 18,425 SF

Granite Boulders - Surface Select
Small (1'x1'), Medium (1'x2'),
& Large (2'x3')

10, 8, 6S M L

6 Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk
Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Existing Shrubs to Remain

L-2

PRELIMINARY
L A N D S C A P E

02

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 'A

'
SE

E 
L-

1

MATCHLINE 'B' L-2

MATCHLINE 'B' L-2

Building B

Building C

Detention Pond

Firelane / Walkway

Firelane / Walkway

R.O.W.

Existing Gaslines

Truck Court

6' High Decorative
Screen Wall

Auto Parking

60' Gas Easement

R.O.W.

32" High
Decorative
Screen Wall

MATCHLINE 'C'Enhanced Paving at Entry

R.O.W.

Trash / Recycling
Enclosure

Auto Parking

Existing Gaslines

56th Street

Enhanced Paving at Entry

Existing Landscape to Remain

Amenity Area:
1. Large Shade Tree
2. Seating (2 Benches)
3. Boulder Garden
4. Bike Racks

Amenity Area:
1. Large Shade Tree
2. Seating (2 Benches)
3. Boulder Garden
4. Bike Racks



24" 24"36"36" 36"
24" A

AA

A

48"48"

24" 24"

24" 24"
24"

24"24"
24"

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
SS

SS

SSSSSSSS

24"

24" 24" 24"24" 24" 24"

SS SS SS SS

SSSSSSSSSSSS

0 15 30 60 NORTH

DP
A

s
t

u
d

i
o

Pl
an

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

an
d
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re

P.
O.

Bo
x 3

48
9 -

 G
ilb

er
t, A

Z 
85

29
9

48
0.5

77
.58

18
 | 6

02
.56

8.6
60

6
ww

w.
stu

dio
DP

A.
co

m

DATE:
10.22.24

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

ON
:

CH
AN

DL
ER

 56
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
OR

: O
PU

S 
GR

OU
P

CH
AN

DL
ER

, A
Z 

85
22

6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

SHEET OF 04

10.22.24

15 gal

ACCENTS, GRASSES AND CACTI

5 gallon

GROUNDCOVERS:
1 gallon

Chilopsis linearis

Caesalpina mexicana

Quercus virginiana

Mexican Bird of Paradise

Desert Willow

Southern Live Oak

Agave weberi

Hesperaloe funifera

Muhlenbergia rigens

Dodonea viscosa

Tecoma x 'Orange Jubilee'

Hesperaloe parviflora

Leucophyllum frutescens 'Green Cloud'

Weber's Agave

Giant Hesperaloe

Deer Grass

Hop Bush

Orange Jubilee Tecoma Hybrid

Red Yucca

Green Cloud Texas Sage

75

Aloe 'Blue Elf'

Lantana 'New Gold' 

Rosmarinus officinalis 'prostratus'

Aloe 'Blue Elf'

New Gold Lantana

Prostrate Rosemary

5 gallon

16

55

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

5 gallon

1 gallon

1 gallon

1 gallon

37

ROCK MULCH:

1/2", Screened, ROCKPROS USA "CARMEL" 150,000 SF

24"

24"

15 gal 13

24" Box 28

24" Box 27

Acacia aneura
Mulga

Pistachia chinensis 'Red Push'
Red Push Pistache

Uhlmus Parvifolia
Evergreen Elm

Chitalpa tashkentensis
Chitalpa

24" Box 18
5

13

24" Box 32

DG
2" Deep in all Landscape Areas

A Aloe barbadensis / Aloe Vera
Aloe (Yellow Blooming Variety)

5 gallon

42

12

Accent Trees:

5 gallon

Dasylirion wheeleri
Desert Spoon

SHRUBS
Bougainvillea spp.

Bougainvillea
5 gallon

Asclepias subulata
Desert Milkweed

5 gallon

Calliandra californica
Red Fairy Duster

5 gallon

Justicia californica
Chuparosa

5 gallon

Myrtus communis 'Compacta'
Compact Roman Myrtle

5 gallon

10 Cane Min.Fouquieria splendens
Ocotillo

Nerium oleander 'Little Red'
Dwarf Red Oleander

5 gallon

30

189

39

82

109

85

35

116

26

91

78

30

44

47

23

PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE
BOTANICAL NAMESYMBOL

COMMON NAME
SIZE COMMENT

TREES:

QTY

36"

Lantana montevidensis
Purple Lantana

Single Trunk

Opuntia violacea 'Santa Rita' 
Purple Prickley Pear

5 gallon 30

Echinocactus grusonii
Golden Barrel Cactus

5 gallon 18

Simmondsia chinensis
Jojoba

5 gallon 38

Caesalpinia pulcherrima
Red Bird of Paradise

5 gallon 29

Callistemon viminalis 'Little John'
Little John Brittle Bush

1 gallon 29

24"

Existing Tree to Remain

24"

36" Box

Multi-Trunk

48" Box

48"

48"

48" Box

1/4" Minus Stabilized Decomposed Granite 18,425 SF

Granite Boulders - Surface Select
Small (1'x1'), Medium (1'x2'),
& Large (2'x3')

10, 8, 6S M L

6 Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk
Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Single Trunk

Existing Shrubs to Remain

L-3

PRELIMINARY
L A N D S C A P E

03

VICINITY MAP
E KNOX RD

W RAY RD

W CHANDLER RD

S 
KY

RE
NE

 R
D

N 
56

TH
 S

T

N 
48

TH
 S

T

S 
RN

CH
 C

IR
 E

I 1
0 H

IG
HW

AY

LOOP 202

LOOP 202

KY
REN

E B
RAN

CH CAN
AL

DETROIT ST
ERIE ST

OAKLAND ST

PROJECT
LOCATION

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 'A

'

56th Street

Existing Landscape to Remain

R.O.W.

L-1
L-2

Building A
Building B

Building C

KEYMAP:

SOUTH MEDIAN:

NORTH MEDIAN:

R.O.W. R.O.W.

MATCHLINE 'C'

MATCHLINE 'C'

SE
E 

BE
LO

W

SE
E 

AB
OV

E

56th Street

Existing Landscape to Remain

New planting located at existing
emitter locations missing plants.

Extend new emitters as needed.

56th Street

New planting located at existing
emitter locations missing plants.

Extend new emitters as needed.

56th Street

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 'A

'

MATCHLINE 'B'

MATCHLINE 'C'

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 'A

'

MATCHLINE 'C'
L-3 L-3

L-2





TAB E















TAB F





TAB G





TAB H



SS SS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

56TH STREET

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006T

N
O

TU
M

 D
EVELO

PM
EN

T, LLC
APN

:301-68-950
R

O
SSI PR

O
PER

TY, LLC
APN

:301-68-006N

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006Z

PROPOSED BUILDING A
FF: 1182.00'

PROPOSED BUILDING B
FF: 1184.00'

PROPOSED BUILDING C
FF: 1184.00'

BASIN A
Vr = 97,426 CF

Vp = 101,771 CF

BASIN D
HWE = 1,178.00'
BOT = 1,181.00'
Vr = 2,796 CF
Vp = 8,908 CF

BASIN C
HWE = 1,182.00'
BOT = 1,179.50'
Vr = 6,478 CF
Vp = 8,607 CF

BASIN B
HWE = 1,179.50'
BOT = 1,176.50'
Vr = 15,200 CF
Vp = 16,116 CF

56
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

37
5 

N
. 5

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
H

AN
D

LE
R

, A
R

IZ
O

N
A 

85
22

6

56TH STREET INDUSTRIAL
FOR

PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN

375 N. 56TH STREET
CHANDLER, ARIZONA 85226

VICINITY MAP
NORTH

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

N
O

R
TH

NOTES

CIVIL ENGINEER

LAND SURVEYOR
ARCHITECT

SITE DATA

OWNER

FLOOD ZONE CLASSIFICATION:

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

LEGEND



TAB I



56TH STREET

EX. PARCEL NO. 1
SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY CHURCH

APN:301-68-006U

EX. PARCEL NO. 3
SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY CHURCH

APN:301-68-006S

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006Z

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006T

N
O

TU
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
AP

N
:3

01
-6

8-
95

0
R

O
SS

I P
R

O
PE

R
TY

, L
LC

AP
N

:3
01

-6
8-

00
6N

EX
. P

AR
C

EL
 N

O
. 2

56
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

37
5 

N
. 5

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
H

AN
D

LE
R

, A
R

IZ
O

N
A 

85
22

6

56TH STREET INDUSTRIAL
FOR

375 N. 56TH STREET
CHANDLER, ARIZONA 85226

PRELIMINARY PLAT

VICINITY MAP
NORTHCIVIL ENGINEER

LAND SURVEYOR

ARCHITECT

SITE DATA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (PER TITLE REPORT):

OWNER

N
O

R
TH

BENCHMARK:

BASIS OF BEARING:

FLOOD ZONE CLASSIFICATION:

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

LEGEND



56TH STREET

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006Z

RECORDING#: 14449-0007
EXISTING ZONING: I-1

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006T

RECORDING#: 20060924212
EXISTING ZONING: PAD

N
O

TU
M

 D
EVELO

PM
EN

T, LLC
APN

:301-68-950
R

EC
O

R
D

IN
G

#: 20040434142
EXISTIN

G
 ZO

N
IN

G
: I-1

R
O

SSI PR
O

PER
TY, LLC

APN
:301-68-006N

R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
#: 20061619165

EXISTIN
G

 ZO
N

IN
G

: I-1

LOT
1

LOT
2

LOT
3

56
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

37
5 

N
. 5

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
H

AN
D

LE
R

, A
R

IZ
O

N
A 

85
22

6

N
O

R
TH

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT



SS SS SS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

56TH STREET

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006T

PROPOSED BUILDING A
FF: 1182.00'

PROPOSED BUILDING B
FF: 1184.00'

PROPOSED BUILDING C
FF: 1184.00'

BASIN A
Vr = 97,426 CF

Vp = 101,771 CF

BASIN D
HWE = 1,178.00'
BOT = 1,181.00'
Vr = 2,796 CF
Vp = 8,908 CF

BASIN B
HWE = 1,179.50'
BOT = 1,176.50'
Vr = 15,200 CF
Vp = 16,116 CF

BASIN C
HWE = 1,182.00'
BOT = 1,179.50'
Vr = 6,478 CF
Vp = 8,607 CF

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006Z

RECORDING#: 14449-0007
EXISTING ZONING: I-1

CRAFCO, INC.
APN:301-68-006T

RECORDING#: 20060924212
EXISTING ZONING: PAD

N
O

TU
M

 D
EVELO

PM
EN

T, LLC
APN

:301-68-950
R

EC
O

R
D

IN
G

#: 20040434142
EXISTIN

G
 ZO

N
IN

G
: I-1

R
O

SSI PR
O

PER
TY, LLC

APN
:301-68-006N

R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
#: 20061619165

EXISTIN
G

 ZO
N

IN
G

: I-1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3

56
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

37
5 

N
. 5

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
H

AN
D

LE
R

, A
R

IZ
O

N
A 

85
22

6
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

N
O

R
TH

NOTES



ITEM  3 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-063
       

Date: November 20, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Taylor Manemann, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0033 Round 1 Bowling & Arcade
Request: Use Permit for a Series 6 Bar Liquor License within a new bowling alley and

arcade.
Location: 3177 W Chandler Boulevard in the Chandler Fashion Center, generally

located at the southwest corner of Price Road and Chandler Boulevard
Applicant:Andrea Lewkowitz, Lewkowitz Law Office

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH24-0033
Round 1 Bowling & Arcade, Use Permit for a Series 6 Bar Liquor License within a
new bowling alley and arcade, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for a regional mall.
Zoning Code requires Use Permit approval for any bar license.
No Entertainment Use Permit approval required when the principal use is an
amusement arcade or bowling alley.

Surrounding Land Use Data:

North Commercial, Chandler
Fashion Center South Commercial, Chandler

Fashion Center



East Commercial, Chandler
Fashion Center West Chandler Village Drive, then

Single-Family Residential

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Suite Square Footage 65,458 square feet
Hours of Operation 10:00am to 2:00am daily
Number of Employees 10 full-time employees

50 part-time employees

Review and Recommendation:
The Round 1 site is located within an existing 65,458 square foot suite on the west
side of Chandler Fashion Center. The suite occupies the first level of the space
that was previously occupied by Sears. The second level will be occupied by a
different user. Access to the Round 1 suite will be provided directly from the
parking lot and from inside the mall.

Round 1 will provide customers with a variety of activities including bowling, pickle
ball, billiards, arcade games, ping pong, darts, and more. Round 1 will also offer
an extensive food and beverage menu with pizza, burgers, sandwiches, chicken
wings and tenders, nachos, fries, Japanese-inspired snacks and cuisine, ice
cream desserts, specialty alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks, beer, and wine.
There will not be any live music, dancing or outdoor patios. Television viewing will
be limited to the dining/bar areas. Separate rooms will be available for private
parties and guest karaoke. The average guest stay at other Round 1 locations is 2
to 3 hours. This site will be the third Arizona location for Round 1. 

A Use Permit is required for a Series 6 liquor license for bars to operate within a
commercially zoned district. No Entertainment Use Permit is required when the
principal use of an establishment is either a cinema, performing arts theater,
amusement arcade, bowling alley, skating rink, or recreational assembly uses for
families and/or children.

Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds it to be consistent with the
General Plan and applicable zoning. The bar use is a compatible land use with the
surrounding commercial development. As such, Planning staff recommends
approval subject to conditions.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the



This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on October 7, 2024. Only the applicant
and Planning Staff attended the meeting.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit, subject to the following conditions: 

The Use Permit shall remain in effect for one (1) year from the date of City
Council approval. Continuation of the Use Permit beyond the expiration date
shall require re-application to and approval by the City of Chandler.
 

1.

The Use Permit is non-transferable to other locations. 
 

2.

Substantial expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Site
Plan, Floor Plan and Narrative) shall void the Use Permit and require new
Use Permit application and approval.
 

3.

Use Permit approval does not constitute Final Development Plan approval;
compliance with the details required by all applicable codes and conditions of
the City of Chandler and this Use Permit shall apply.
 

4.

All pedestrian walkways shall be A.D.A. accessible and shall not be
interrupted by any obstacles preventing circulation (i.e. persons with
disabilities shall have direct access to all indoor and outdoor pedestrian
spaces).
 

5.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.6.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Exhibits 



W FRYE RDS P
RI

CE
 R

D

W CHANDLER BL

S P
RI

CE
 - S

R1
01

L F
W

S C
HA

ND
LE

R 
VI

LL
AG

E D
R

N 
PR

IC
E 

RD

W BOSTON ST
S G

AL
LE

RI
A W

Y

N 
PR

IC
E 

- S
R1

01
L F

WN METRO BL N 
FE

DE
RA

L S
T

S P
RI

CE
 R

D
N 

PR
IC

E 
RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

10
1/P

ric
e F

wy
.

Proposed Project Details
3177 W. Chandler Blvd.
Use Permit approval for a Series 6 Bar License

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0033 Round 1 Bowling & Arcade ´

^

PAD

PAD

I-1

AG-1

SF-8.5

PAD

PAD

AG-1

PAD

PAD

PAD

Project Site

PAD

I-1

PAD

PA
RK



W FRYE RDS P
RI

CE
 R

D

W CHANDLER BL

S P
RI

CE
 - S

R1
01

L F
W

S C
HA

ND
LE

R 
VI

LL
AG

E D
R

N 
PR

IC
E 

RD

W BOSTON ST
S G

AL
LE

RI
A W

Y

N 
PR

IC
E 

- S
R1

01
L F

WN METRO BL N 
FE

DE
RA

L S
T

S P
RI

CE
 R

D
N 

PR
IC

E 
RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

10
1/P

ric
e F

wy
.

Proposed Project Details
3177 W. Chandler Blvd.
Use Permit approval for a Series 6 Bar License

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0033 Round 1 Bowling & Arcade ´

^

PAD

PAD

I-1

AG-1

SF-8.5

PAD

PAD

AG-1

PAD

PAD

PAD

Project Site

PAD

I-1

PAD

PA
RK



 

 

PLH24-0033 
Round 1 Bowling & Arcade 

Exhibits 

 

 

 
Location: 

3177 W Chandler Boulevard in the Chandler Fashion Center  

Generally located at the southwest corner of Price Road and 
Chandler Boulevard 



k 2600 North Central Avenue
Suite 1775

Phoenix, Arizona 85004
t 602.200.7222

www.lewkowitzlaw.com

Lew KO WITZ
.Law Office, PLC

Andrea D. Lewkowitz
H.J. Lewkowitz andrea@lewklaw com

.August 30, 2024

City of Chandler, Planning Division
2lo E. Buffalo Street

Chandler, AZ 85226

Liquor L'se Permit
Roundl Bowling & Areade ■ Chandler Fashion Center

Re;

Dear Planner;

Round One Entertainment, Inc. plans to open its third Arizona location of Roundl Bowling &

Arcade (“Roundl") at Chandler Fashion Center at .3177 W. Chandler Boulevard in early 2025.
Roundl will occupy 65,458 square feet on the first level of the space previously occupied by
Scars on the west side of the Center and will have non-exclusivc access to the Center's extensive

parking lots and structures. Roundl will apply lor a series 6 liquor license as an ancillaiy use to

the family-oriented games and activities. Series  6 liquor licenses allow lor on- and off-premises
sales of beer, wine, and spirits throughout the licensed premises. The property’s PAD zoning

requires a bar use permit to qualify for the liquor license.

Roundl will offer bowling, pickle ball, billiards, arcade games, ping pong, darts, and more, along

with an extensive food and beverage menu with pizza, burgers, sandwiches, chicken wings and

tenders, nachos, fries, Japanese-inspired snacks and cuisine, ice cream desserts, specialty
alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks, and beer and wine. 3 here will not be any live music, dancing

or outdoor patios, and television viewing will be limited to the dining/bar areas. Separate rooms

will be available for private parties and guest karaoke. The average guest stay at other Roundl
locations is 2-3 hours.

The business will be open from 10 am 2 am daily, and will employ approximately ten full-time

and 50 part-time employees. Employees involved in the sale and sciwice of alcohol will be
trained in responsible alcohol sales and service.

Sincerely,

.Anmi'ca D. Lewkowitz



UP

UP

UP

FE-K

FEC

FEC

F
E

FEC

FEC

F
E

C

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

G
U
T
T
E
R

B
A
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N

FOCWOC

D

D

H

C

R
D

UP

UP

U
P

101

VESTIBULE

137

A/V103

LACTATION/
STORAGE

104

HIGH
VALUE
STORAGE

105

OFFICE

106

EMPLOYEE
LOUNGE

107

REDEMPTION
STORE

108

REDEMPTION
STORAGE

109

GUEST
COUNTER

110

SNACK
BAR

111

KITCHEN

112

BAR

113

MECHANICAL

ST-1

STAIR

115

FAMILY
TOILET

116

JANITOR

117

PARTY
ROOM 1

118

PARTY
ROOM 2

119

PARTY
ROOM 3

121

WOMENS

122

MENS

123

SEATING

124

BOWLER'S
SEATING

125

BOWLING
LANES

126

PINSETTER
SERVICE

120

MECHANIC'S
ROOM

127

ELECTRICAL

ST-2

STAIR

129

PLUSH
STORAGE

132

BILLIARDS

133

MALL
ENTRANCE

102

GAME
ROOM

135

GAME
MECHANICS

136

STAIR

1

2

3
TYP.

TYP.

5

5

33
21

32

21

31

21

18

TYP.

21
(2)

20

20

20

21
(2)

21
(2)

30

21
(4)

20

20

19

37

21
(2)

21
(2)

34

6
TYP.

6
TYP.

6

TYP.

TYP.

23 24 25 26 27

28 29 39

9

7

34

42

16
TYP.

8

TYP. 11
TYP.

15
TYP.

14
TYP.

12

36

30

30

21
(2)

21
(2)

6

TYP.

21

21

21

21 21

21

22 22

49ABOVE 6 49ABOVE 6

6
TYP.

6
TYP.

49 ABOVE

13
TYP.

21

38

38

38

50

51 51

41

47

21
21

(2)

21
(2)

21
(2)

52
53

21
(2)

21
(2)

49ABOVE

21

21

54

FIRE RISER

VENDING MACHINES

51

51

130

PICKLEBALL

131

PING
PONG

21
(2)

21

21

6

TYP.

30

21

PORTRAIT

21

PORTRAIT

7
/1

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

2
:3

6
 A

M

2307113GR

ROUND1
CHANDLER
FASHION
CENTER

3177 W. CHANDLER BLVD.
SUITE 04 CHANDLER, AZ 85226

ROUND 1

3070 SATURN ST. STE. 200
BREA, CA 92821

KEYNOTE PLAN

A-100

TENANT
IMPROVEMENT

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

NOTE: OMITTED NUMBERS ARE INTENTIONALLY SKIPPED TO REMOVE

NOTES NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT.

LEGEND SYMBOL INDICATOR

KEYNOTE LEGEND

1 GAMES SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY VENDOR, G.C.
TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION & PROVIDE POWER
DROPS PER ELECTRICAL PLANS - COORDINATE WITH
FINAL GAME LAYOUT.

2 BILLIARD TABLES BY BILLIARDS VENDOR

3 PING PONG TABLES BY TENANT

5 FURNITURE BY TENANT

6 FURNITURE BY MILLWORK VENDOR

7 WASHER & DRYER PURCHASED AND INSTALLED BY
G.C.

8 BOWLING SCORING CONSOLE / PEDESTAL BY
BOWLING VENDOR

9 BI-PARTING BLACK CURTAINS TO THE FLOOR AND
CURTAIN TRACKS BY G.C. (FIELD VERIFY WIDTHS)
REFER TO 3/A-502

11 FURNITURE BY BOWLING VENDOR

12 CUSTOM MASKING UNIT AND FILLER PANELS BY
BOWLING VENDOR

13 BOWLING BALL RACKS SUPPLIED BY BOWLING
VENDOR

14 COSMIC FIXTURE BY A/V VENDOR, FINAL LOCATION TO
BE DETERMINED BY TENANT

15 VIDEO PROJECTOR AND MOUNTING HARDWARE BY
VENDOR - G.C. TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 14 GA. (MIN.)
UNISTRUT SUPPORT TO STRUCTURE - REFER TO

16 OVERHEAD SCORING MONITORS (TRIPLE LCD
CONFIGURATION) BY BOWLING VENDOR, STRUCTURAL
SUPPORT BY G.C. REFER TO DETAILS 4/A-502 & 5/A-502

18 REDEMPTION STORE DISPLAY GONDOLA UNIT BY
TENANT VENDOR

19 FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT, WALK-IN COOLERS AND
CONDENSING UNITS BY FOOD SERVICE VENDOR

20 POINT OF SALE EQUIPMENT BY VENDOR, SEE ELEC.

21 WALL OR CEILING MOUNT T.V. AND MOUNTING
BRACKET BY A/V VENDOR - REFER TO INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS AT 2/A-502. PROVIDE BLOCKING OR
STRUCTURAL SUPPORT AS REQUIRED. COORDINATE
CONDUIT, DATA AND POWER WITH E.C.

22 PARTY ROOM AUDIO / VIDEO EQUIPMENT BY A/V
VENDOR

23 BOWLING SERVER BY BOWLING VENDOR,
COORDINATE POWER

24 KARAOKE SERVER BY VENDOR, COORDINATE POWER

25 SECURITY/SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM BY VENDOR

26 A/V EQUIPMENT, RACK BY VENDOR. COORDINATE
CONDUIT AND POWER

27 GAME NETWORKING SERVER / SYSTEM LOCATION BY
VENDOR

28 SATELLITE OR CABLE SYSTEM EQUIPMENT BY TENANT

29 TELEPHONE BOARD AND PHONE SYSTEM LOCATION

30 STORAGE RACK BY TENANT

31 TIME CLOCK BY TENANT, COORDINATE POWER AND
DATA

32 SAFE EQUIPMENT BY TENANT

33 METAL LOCKERS - 12"W x 18"D x 72"H - 5 TIER. (90)
LOCKERS TOTAL, REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS

34 UTILITY SHELF WITH MOP RACK

36 MOVEABLE BOWLING PIN SCULPTURE BY TENANT

37 EXHAUST HOOD BY FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT
VENDOR, SEE MECHANICAL

38 MILLWORK, COUNTER, AND FINISHES BY MILLWORK
VENDOR

39 EMBED/TERMINAL SERVER BY VENDOR, COORDINATE
POWER

41 BOWLING TOOLBOX 96" W x 50" H

42 EYE WASH STATION - REFER TO PLUMBING

47 KIOSK, BY TENANT

49 PROJECTOR BY VENDOR

50 DRINKING FOUNTAIN - REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS.
REFER TO SHEET A-401 FOR MOUNTING HEIGHT

51 TRASH ENCLOSURE FURNISHED BY VENDOR

52 LANE ASSIST CABINET SUPPLIED BY OWNER

53 SHOE RETURN BIN SUPPLIED BY OWNER

54 LIQUOR CAGE STORAGE

NOTES: 
1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS 

AND INSTALLATION WITH ALL VENDOR AND TENANT ITEMS -
REFER TO SHEET G-002. 

NN

PLANACTUAL

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

KEYNOTE FLOOR PLAN

05-17-24 FOR PERMITS

R1 06-26-24 PLAN REVIEW
RESPONSE

07-17-24 FOR BIDS &
CONSTRUCTION



1 

Retail Mall Gross Sears Chandler Fashion Center – ROUND1 BOWLING & ARCADE – 
JT 397212_10 - 11.29.23 – t0021120 

EXHIBIT A – PAGE 1 

EXHIBIT A 

DEPICTION OF CENTER AND ADJACENT CENTER 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 30898B03-157A-4FE8-9028-8CB47159BC7EDocuSign Envelope ID: EFA718C9-1A80-4BD4-B663-A1ACFFAB8951



1 

Sears Chandler Fashion Center – ROUND1 BOWLING & ARCADE – JT  Retail Mall Gross 
397212_10 - 11.29.23 – t0021120 

 
EXHIBIT B – PAGE 1 

EXHIBIT B 

DEPICTION OF PREMISES 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 30898B03-157A-4FE8-9028-8CB47159BC7EDocuSign Envelope ID: EFA718C9-1A80-4BD4-B663-A1ACFFAB8951



Þ±©´·²¹ Ð·² Í½«´°¬«®» Ô±½¿¬·±²

DocuSign Envelope ID: 30898B03-157A-4FE8-9028-8CB47159BC7EDocuSign Envelope ID: EFA718C9-1A80-4BD4-B663-A1ACFFAB8951



ITEM  4 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-065
       

Date: November 20, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject:Notice of Cancellation of the December 4, 2024, and December 18, 2024,

Planning and Zoning Commission Hearings

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel the December 4, 2024, and
December 18, 2024,  Planning and Zoning Commission Hearings.

Background/Discussion
Planning staff is recommending the cancellation of the December 4, 2024, and
December 18, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearings due to the
management of cases.


	Agenda
	AI 7194 October 16, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_October 16, 2024 Study Session Minutes
	       ATT_October 16, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 7191 PLH24-0021/PLT24-0007 Chandler 56
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	PLH24-0021-air-photo

	       ATT_Development Booklet
	Preliminary Grading Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Preliminary Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-1 COVER
	C-2 PROPOSED PLAT
	C-3 SHEET 3



	AI 7192 PLH24-0033 Round 1 Bowling & Arcade
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	PLH24-0033-air-photo

	       ATT_Exhibits
	FLOORPLAN ROUND ONE BOWLING 
	SITE PLAN ROUND ONE BOWLING 

	AI 7193 Notice of Cancellation of the December 4, 2024, and December 18, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearings

